
Roy Water Conservancy District 
5440 South Freeway Park Drive 

Riverdale, UT   84405 
 

AGENDA 
 

Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting 
January 12, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
 

5:00 p.m. I. 
 

II. 
 

III. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IV. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Approval of December 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of Public Hearing for the Allotment of Water Minutes 
C. Approval of Public Hearing for the Adoption of 2022 Budget Minutes 
D. Approval of Public Hearing for 2021 Water Conservation Plan 

Minutes 
 
BUSINESS 
A. Oath of Office – Jon S. Ritchie 
B. Election of District Clerk 
C. Election of District Treasurer 
D. Consideration of WaterSMART: Small-Scale Water Efficiency Grant 

R22AP00053 Agreement 
E. Consideration and Award of Meter Retrofit Project for WaterSMART 

Grant R22AP00053 
F. Consideration of Surplus Property 
G. Consideration of 2021 Audit 
H. Consideration of Cedar Crest Brothers Agreement 
I. Consideration of Homestead Pavilion Retail Development Agreement 
J. Public Comments 
 

Chair Ohlin 
 

Chad Zito 
 
 

MOTION 
MOTION 
MOTION 
MOTION 

 
 
 

District Clerk 
MOTION 
MOTION 
MOTION 

 
MOTION 

 
MOTION 
MOTION 
MOTION 
MOTION 

 
 

 V. 
 
 
 
 

REPORTS FROM MANAGER & TRUSTEES 
A. D&WCCC Stockholders Meeting – December 20, 2021 
B. Manager & Trustees Reports 
C. Review of Monthly Bank Statements and Cancelled Checks 
 

 
 
 

Gary Newman 
 

 VI. 
 
 
 

VII. 
 
 
 

VIII. 
 

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 
A. Monthly Financial Report 
B. 4th Quarter 2021 Financial Report 
 
APPROVAL OF CHECKS 
A. Final 2021 Checks for Year-End Bills 
B. Current Checks 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
MOTION 
MOTION 

 
 

MOTION 
MOTION 

 
MOTION 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and 

services for this meeting should call the District at (801) 825-9744, giving at least three (3) working days notice. 



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: IV.B. Election of District Clerk

In accordance with Article 2.1(a)(1) of Roy Water Conservancy District’s Amended and
Restated Bylaws of the Board of Trustees Adopted November 11, 2020, “The offices
of Clerk and Treasurer shall be elected by the Board and may, but need not be,
members of the Board.” The current District Clerk is Linda Toupin and it has been
recommended by the District’s Auditor to re elect a District Clerk whenever there is a
change in the Chair of the Board of Trustees.

A suggestedmotion would be, “I move that we elect Linda Toupin as District Clerk of
Roy Water Conservancy District.”



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: IV.C. Election of District Treasurer

In accordance with Article 2.1(a)(1) of Roy Water Conservancy District’s Amended and
Restated Bylaws of the Board of Trustees Adopted November 11, 2020, “The offices
of Clerk and Treasurer shall be elected by the Board and may, but need not be,
members of the Board.” In accordance with Article 2.1(a)(2) of Roy Water
Conservancy District’s Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Board of Trustees
Adopted November 11, 2020, “The General Manager of the District may serve as the
Treasurer, as elected by the Board.” The current District Treasurer is Rodney Banks
and it has been recommended by the District’s Auditor to re elect a District Treasurer
whenever there is a change in the Chair of the Board of Trustees.

A suggestedmotion would be, “I move that we elect Rodney Banks as District
Treasurer of Roy Water Conservancy District.”



 MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM:  Rodney Banks, Manager 
 

DATE:  January 12, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: IV.D. Consideration of WaterSMART Small-Scale Water Efficiency 
Grant R22AP00053 Agreement 

 
 

The Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) has sent the WaterSMART Small-Scale 
Water Efficiency Grant R22AP00053 Agreement (Agreement).  Reclamation used to 
require recipients sign the Agreement, but now the acceptance of the Agreement is 
indicated by starting work or drawing down funds.  It is anticipated that the District 
will retrofit existing connections to install approximately one hundred meters in the 
Wildwood and Edgewater Estates Subdivisions.  The District has received the notice 
to proceed. 
 
A suggested motion would be, “I move that we approve the WaterSMART Small-Scale 
Water Efficiency Grant R22AP00053 Agreement.” 

 



Section 9504(a), Omnibus Public Lands Management Act of 2009,
(Public Law 111-11), as amended.

12/17/2021

12/17/2021 01/31/2024

12/17/2021 01/31/2024

Roy Water Conservancy District Secondary Water Metering Project Phase 3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

187,402.00

0.00

187,402.00

112,402.00

75,000.00

0.00

0.00

2

3

4

e

See next page

II

15.507 - WaterSMART (Sustain and Manage America’s Resources for Tomorrow)

Mr. Rodney  Banks 
5440 FREEWAY PARK DR 
RIVERDALE, UT 84405-4074 
Phone: 801-825-9744

ROY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
5440 Freeway Park Dr 
Riverdale, UT 84405-4074

Mr. Rodney  Banks 
5440 FREEWAY PARK DR 
RIVERDALE, UT 84405-4074 
Phone: 801-825-9744

Ms. ROBIN  GRABER 
Bureau of Reclamation 
Denver Federal Center 
Water Resources and Planning Office 
Denver, CO 80215-1000 
Phone 3034452764

75,000.00

010165568210071404168

Project Grant

187,402.00

75,000.00

6

7

Beverly Nelson, Chief Grants Officer 
Denver Federal Center, 
 6th & Kipling (84-27130) 
Denver, CO 80225 
Phone: 303-445-2762

GRANTS MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL:

5

75,000.00

R22AP00053-00

R22AP00053 New

Other

1 0051017524-00010 $75,000.00 12/17/2021 01/31/2024 0680 R-DO-2021-000299 SWEP Roy Water Conserva



REMARKS:

Recipients are NOT required to sign the Notice of Award or any other award document. Recipients indicate their acceptance of an award, including award terms and 
conditions, by starting work, drawing down funds, or accepting the award via electronic means. Recipient acceptance of an award carries with it the responsibility to 
be aware of and comply with all terms and conditions applicable to the award. Recipients are responsible for ensuring that their subrecipients and contractors are 
aware of and comply with applicable award statutes, regulations, and terms and conditions. Recipient failure to comply with award terms and conditions can result in 
Reclamation taking one or more of the remedies and actions described in 2 CFR 200.339343. 
 
Program Income is not authorized under this agreement.

2 of 
12/17/2021

R22AP00053-00

2

3



Federal Financial Report Cycle
Reporting Period Start Date Reporting Period End Date Reporting Type Reporting Period Due Date

12/17/2021 09/30/2022 Annual 12/29/2022

10/01/2022 09/30/2023 Annual 12/29/2023

10/01/2023 01/31/2024 Final 05/30/2024

Performance Progress Report Cycle
Reporting Period Start Date Reporting Period End Date Reporting Type Reporting Period Due Date

12/17/2021 09/30/2022 Annual 12/29/2022

10/01/2022 09/30/2023 Annual 12/29/2023

10/01/2023 01/31/2024 Final 05/30/2024

3 of 
12/17/2021

R22AP00053-00

3

3



AWARD ATTACHMENTS

ROY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT R22AP00053-00
R22AP00053 Final Agreement1.





































































































MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: IV.E. Consideration and Award of Meter Retrofit Project for
WaterSMART Grant R22AP00053

This project is line item 8262 21 of the 2022 approved budget. The project budget was
approved for $187,500.00. The District received bids from three contractors for this
project as follows.

Contractor Bid Amount
Braegger and Sons Construction $295,415.00
Leon Poulsen Construction $278,907.50
Ormond Construction $202,664.00

The apparent low bidder is Ormond Construction for $202,664.00. It is
recommended that the District award the Meter Retrofit Project for WaterSMART
Grant R22AP00053 to Ormond Construction in the amount of $202,664.00. As a part
of the project, Mountainland Supply Company, who supplies the District’s Sensus
meters, has quoted the 100 meters, radios and lids anticipated for this project in the
amount of $39,673.06. Due to an increase in estimated project costs, it is
recommended that the board of trustees increase the budget line item 8262 21 by
$100,000.00 in order to complete the project.

A suggestedmotion would be, “I move that we award the Meter Retrofit Project
installation for WaterSMART Grant R22AP00053 to Ormond Construction in the
amount of $202,664.00, the meter materials to Mountainland Supply Company in the
amount of $39,673.06 and increase budget line item 8262 21 by $100,000.00 to
$287,500.00.”



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: IV.F. Consideration of Surplus Property

In accordance with Section III.G. of the District’s Procurement Policy, Rules and Procedures,
the following items are anticipated to be disposed of for more than $200 for each item.

1 – iPhone 12 Pro Max
3 – iPhone 12
1 – iPhone 12 Mini

A suggestedmotion would be, “I move that we approve the Surplus Property be disposed of
by the District’s General Manager.”



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: IV.G. Consideration of 2021 Audit

The District is required to have a financial audit performed each year. Although Child
Richards CPAs and Advisors (formerly Wood Richards and Associates) has performed the
District’s financial audit for many years, the board of trustees can appoint another qualified
CPA firm to perform this required financial audit. The business item description purposefully
does not name a CPA firm so that the trustee making the motion will need to name the firm
they would like to appoint to perform the District’s annual financial audit.

A suggestedmotion would be, “I move that we appoint ______________________________
(Child Richards CPAs and Advisors or another qualified CPA if the trustees so choose) to
perform the District’s 2021 Audit.”



 MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM:  Rodney Banks, Manager 
 

DATE:  January 12, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: IV.H. Consideration of Cedar Crest Brothers Agreement 
 
 
Ken Hansen approached me in late 2021 letting me know that the family will be selling 
approximately 6.5 acres of their land on the southwest corner of 1900 West and Hinckley 
Drive.  Due to the sell of the parcels, some changes to the Water Lease Agreement between 
the District and Cedar Crest Brothers, LLC will be required.  The Second Amended and 
Restated Water Lease Agreement Cedar Crest Brother, LLC (Water Lease Agreement) 
removes the parcels that have been sold from the Water Lease Agreement and states that 
the purchaser of the parcels will be allocated an appropriate amount of secondary water 
based on the development of the parcels.  Brent Rose has reviewed and commented on the 
Water Lease Agreement.  Ken Hansen has reviewed the Water Lease Agreement but would 
like about a week or so to make any comments. 
 
A suggested motion would be, “I move that we approve the Second Amended and Restated 
Water Lease Agreement Cedar Crest Brothers, LLC subject to the District Attorney’s final 
review.” 
 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 1 - 

SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED 
AGREEMENT FOR LEASE OF WATER 

(Cedar Crest Brothers, LLC) 
 

 
THIS SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR LEASE OF WATER 

(“Agreement”), is made and entered into effective this 12th day of January, 2022, by and between ROY WATER 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, a water conservancy district and body politic of the State of Utah (the “District”), and 
CEDAR CREST BROTHERS, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, whose address is 2253 West 4250 South Roy, 
UT 84067, (the “Owner”).  The District and the Owner are sometimes referred to herein individually as a “Party” and 
collectively as the “Parties.” 

 
WHEREAS, the District supplies untreated secondary irrigation water for the irrigation of properties situated 

inside, and by lease outside, of the boundaries of the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Owner owns certain property situated within the legal boundaries of the District consisting 

of 38.91 acres, more or less, identified as Weber County Land Parcel Numbers 08-006-0017, 08-006-0018, 08-006-
0062, 08-006-0063 and 08-007-0026, being more particularly described as follows (the “In-Boundary Land”): 
 

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 5 
NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U.S. 
SURVEY: BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF 
THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE WEST 
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY 126, RUNNING THENCE 
WEST 286 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE 
ABANDONED UTAH CENTRAL RAILROAD, THENCE SOUTH 42 01' 
WEST ALONG SAID RAILROAD LINE TO A POINT 660 FEET WEST AT 
RIGHT ANGLES FROM EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE SOUTH 
TO THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE OREGON SHORT LINE 
RAILROAD, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RAILROAD TO 
THE WEST LINE OF SAID HIGHWAY, THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG 
SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 8.48 
ACRES MORE OR LESS; and 

 
A STRIP OF LAND 50 FEET WIDE IN GOVERNMENT LOT 1 AND THE 
SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 
5 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U.S. 
SURVEY: BEGINNING AT A POINT 1450 FEET, MORE OR LESS, 
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF 
ABANDONED EVONA BRANCH OF THE O.S.L. RAILOAD COMPANY 
RIGHT OF WAY LINE AND THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE 
EAST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER, RUNNING THENCE 
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE 610 FEET, MORE 
OR LESS, TO A POINT THEREON THAT IS 292 FEET DISTANT 
NORTHEASTERLY FROM THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT 
LOT 1, MEASURED ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE, THEN NORTHWESTERLY AT RIGHT ANLES TO SAID 
CENTERLINE OF FORMER MAIN TRACK A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET, 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG CENTERLINE OF FORMER MAIN 
TRACK A DISTANCE OF 580 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT NORTH 
OF BEGINNING, THENCE SOUTH TO BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 0.75 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 2 - 

ACRES MORE OR LESS; and 
 
08-006-0062 PART OF THE EAST 1/2 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, 
RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, LYING BETWEEN 
THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE UTAH CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY, 
AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE OREGON SHORT LINE RAILROAD 
COMPANY: BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERLY 
LINE OF THE OREGON SHORT LINE RAILROAD AND THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 850 FEET, MORE OR 
LESS, WEST FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID QUARTER 
SECTION, RUNNING THENCE WEST TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE 
UTAH CENTRAL RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY, THENCE NORTHERLY 
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A POINT 660 FEET WEST AT RIGHT 
ANGLES FROM THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION, THENCE SOUTH TO 
WESTERLY LINE OF OREGON SHORT LINE RAILROAD, THENCE 
SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID LINE TO BEGINNING.  LESS AND 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THOSE PORTIONS DEEDED TO THE UTAH 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IN WARRANTY DEEDS 
RECORDED JUNE 4, 2009, AS ENTRY NOS. 2416024 AND 2416025, OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS.  CONTAINING 8.18 ACRES MORE OR LESS; and 
 
A STRIP OF LAND 50 FEET WIDE SITUATE IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 2 
WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U.S. SURVEY, DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE 
EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE OF SAID SECTION 2 WITH THE 
SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE ABANDONED EVONA 
BRANCH OF THE OREGON SHORT LINE RAILROAD COMPANY, SAID 
POINT BEING 50 FEET DISTANT SOUTHEASTERLY, MEASURED 
RADIALLY, FROM THE CENTER LINE OF THE MAIN TRACT OF SAID 
ABANDONED BRANCH AS FORMERLY CONSTRUCTED AND 
OPERATED, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID 
SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE WHICH IS PARALLEL WITH 
AND 50 FEET DISTANT SOUTHEASTERLY, MEASURED AT RIGHT 
ANGLES AND/OR RADIALLY, FROM SAID CENTERLINE OF FORMER 
MAIN TRACK, A DISTANCE OF 1450 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT 
THEREON THAT IS 660 FEET DISTANT FROM THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
SECTION 2, THENCE NORTH TO CENTER LINE OF FORMER MAIN 
TRACK, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CENTER LINE OF 
FORMER MAIN TRACK A DISTANCE OF 1530 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO 
A POINT IN SAID EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE OF SECTION 2, 
THENCE EAST ALONG SAID EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING.  LESS AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT 
PORTION DEEDED TO THE UTAH DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED JUNE 4, 2009, AS 
ENTRY NO. 2416025, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.  CONTAINING 1.5 ACRES 
MORE OR LESS; and 
 
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 5 
NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U S 
SURVEY: BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF 
SAID QUARTER SECTION AND THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 3 - 

OF THE O.S.L.R.R. (OLD U.C.R.R.) RUNNING THENCE 
SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO THE WEST LINE 
OF SAID QUARTER SECTION, THENCE SOUTH 290 FEET, MORE OR 
LESS, TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE O.S.L.R.R., 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A POINT 
EAST OF BEGINNING, THENCE WEST TO BEGINNING.  EXCEPTING 
THEREFROM THE FOLLOWING: A PARCEL OF LAND IN FEE FOR A 
25.00-FOOT WIDE PUBLIC ACCESS ROAD (UNDERPASS) INCIDENT TO 
THE EXTENSION AND WIDENING OF THE EXISTING HIGHWAY STATE 
ROUTE 79 KNOWN AS PROJECT NO. STP-0079(2)0, BEING PART OF AN 
ENTIRE TRACT OF PROPERTY, SITUATE IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 2, IN TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE 
AND MERIDIAN.  THE BOUNDARIES OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND ARE 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING IN THE NORTHWESTERLY 
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 
COMPANY, AT A POINT 90.00 FEET PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT 
NORTHERLY FROM THE SR-79 CENTERLINE OF SAID PROJECT AT 
ENGINEER STATION 131+11.34.  SAID POINT OF BEGINNING IS 845.94 
FEET NORTH 89 53'11" WEST ALONG THE EAST-WEST QUARTER 
SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 2 AND 76.26 FEET NORTH 0 06'49" 
EAST FROM THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2, AND 
RUNNING THENCE NORTH 51 34'14" WEST 25.08 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 
43 00'06" WEST 396.01 FEET TO A POINT 163.15 FEET 
PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT SOUTHERLY FROM SAID PROJECT 
CENTERLINE AT ENGINEER STATION 128+03.20, THENCE NORTH 
89 03'43" E 34.72 FEET TO SAID NORTHWESTERLY RAILROAD RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE, THENCE NORTH 43 00'06" EAST 373.91 FEET ALONG 
SAID NORTHWESTERLY RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING AS SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL MAP OF SAID 
PROJECT ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE UTAH DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION.  THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND 
CONTAINS 9,624 SQUARE FEET IN AREA OR 0.22 ACRE MORE OR LESS 
(E#2416024) ALSO: A PARCEL OF LAND IN FEE FOR THE EXTENSION 
AND WIDENING OF THE EXISTING HIGHWAY STATE ROUTE 79 
KNOWN AS PROJECT NO. STP-0079(2)0, BEING PART OF AN ENTIRE 
TRACT OF PROPERTY, SITUATE IN THE SOUTH 1/2 NORTHEAST 1/4 
AND THE NORTH 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, IN TOWNSHIP 5 
NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN.  THE 
BOUNDARIES OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND ARE DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT BEING 106.92 FEET 
PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT NORTHERLY FROM THE SR-79 
CENTERLINE OF SAID PROJECT AT ENGINEER STATION 130+92.83.  
SAID POINT OF BEGINNING IS 865.62 FEET NORTH 80 53'11" WEST 
ALONG THE EAST-WEST QUARTER SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 
2 AND 91.81 FEET NORTH 0 06'49" EAST FROM THE EAST QUARTER 
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2, AND RUNNING THENCE NORTH 
51 34'14" WEST 137.96 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 82 41'04" WEST 605.69 
FEET TO THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID ENTIRE TRACT, 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 131.95 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A 
5,978.69-FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT, TO SAID QUARTER 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 4 - 

SECTION LINE (NOTE: CHORD TO SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 
41 28'51" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 131.95 FEET), THENCE SOUTH 
89 53'11" EAST 66.19 FEET ALONG SAID QUARTER SECTION LINE TO 
THE SOUTHEASTERLY RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF UNION 
PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 273.50 
FEET ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE, ALONG THE ARC OF A 5,928.69-FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE 
LEFT (NOTE: CHORD TO SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 39 56'40" WEST 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 273.47 FEET) TO A POINT 129.20 FEET 
PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT SOUTHERLY FROM SAID PROJECT 
CENTERLINE AT ENGINEER STATION 121+68.49, THENCE NORTH 
89 03'43" EAST 635.62 FEET, THENCE NORTH 43 00'06" EAST 396.01 
FEET ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO AND 25.00 FEET DISTANT 
NORTHWESTERLY FROM THE NORTHWESTERLY RAILROAD RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING AS SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL MAP OF SAID 
PROJECT ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE UTAH DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION.  THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND 
CONTAINS 227,917 SQUARE FEET IN AREA OR 5.23 ACRES MORE OR 
LESS.  TO ENABLE THE UTAH DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AS AN 
EXPRESSWAY, AS CONTEMPLATED BY TITLE 72, CHAPTER 6, 
SECTION 117, UTAH CODE ANNOTATED, 1998, AS AMENDED, THE 
OWNERS OF SAID ENTIRE TRACT OF PROPERTY HEREBY RELEASE 
AND RELINQUISH TO SAID UTAH DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION ANY AND ALL RIGHTS APPURTENANT TO THE 
REMAINING PROPERTY OF SAID OWNERS BY REASON OF THE 
LOCATION THEREOF WITH REVERENCE TO SAID HIGHWAY, 
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING, ALL RIGHTS OF 
INGRESS TO OR EGRESS FROM SAID OWNER'S REMAINING 
PROPERTY CONTIGUOUS TO THE LANDS HEREBY CONVEYED TO OR 
FROM SAID HIGHWAY. (E#2416025) CONTAINING 20 ACRES MORE OR 
LESS; and 
 

WHEREAS, , the Owner owns certain property situated adjacent to the In-boundary Land but outside the 
legal boundaries of the District, consisting of 7.66 acres, more or less, identified as Weber County Land Parcel 
Numbers 08-006-0009 and 08-006-0064, being more particularly described as follows (the “Out-of-Boundary Land”): 
 

A STRIP OF LAND 50 FEET WIDE SITUATED IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 2 
WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U.S. SURVEY: BEGINNING 
AT A POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE 
OF SAID SECTION 2 WITH THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE OF THE ABANDONED EVONA BRANCH OF THE OREGON SHORT 
LINE RAILROAD COMPANY, SAID POINT BEING 50 FEET DISTANT 
NORTHWESTERLY, MEASURED RADIALLY, FROM THE CENTER LINE 
OF THE MAIN TRACK OF SAID ABANDONED BRANCH AS FORMERLY 
CONSTRUCTED AND OPERATED, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG 
SAID NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE WHICH IS PARALLEL 
WITH AND 50 FEET DISTANT NORTHWESTERLY MEASURED AT 
RIGHT ANGLES AND/OR RADIALLY, FROM SAID CENTERLINE OF 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 5 - 

FORMER MAIN TRACK A DISTANCE OF 1768 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO 
THE SOUTH LINE OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1, IN SAID SECTION 2, 
THENCE EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 
1 TO THE CENTER LINE OF SAID TRACK AS FORMERLY 
CONSTRUCTED AND OPERATED, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG 
SAID CENTER LINE OF TRACK A DISTANCE OF 1768 FEET, MORE OR 
LESS, TO THE EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE OF SAID SECTION 2, 
THENCE WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 2, TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 2.03 ACRES MORE OR LESS; and 

 
ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER 
(SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER) OF SECTION 2, 
TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST OF THE SALT LAKE BASE AND 
MERIDIAN, US SURVEY, LYING BETWEEN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF 
THE RIO GRANDE WESTERN RAILROAD AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF 
THE UTAH CENTRAL RAILROAD.  ALSO: A STRIP OF LAND ONE ROD 
WIDE EXTENDING EAST FROM THE UTAH CENTRAL RIGHT OF WAY 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER TO THE COUNTY ROAD ON THE EAST LINE OF 
SAID SECTION TO BE USED AS A RIGHT OF WAY.  LESS AND 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM: A PARCEL OF LAND IN FEE FOR THE 
EXTENSION AND WIDENING OF THE EXISTING HIGHWAY STATE 
ROUTE 79 KNOWN AS PROJECT NO STP-0079(2)O BEING PART OF AN 
ENTIRE TRACT OF PROPERTY, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, IN 
TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND 
MERIDIAN, THE BOUNDARIES OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND ARE 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING IN THE SOUTHEASTERLY 
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
AT A POINT 155.00 FEET PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT NORTHERLY 
FROM THE SR-79 CENTERLINE OF SAID PROJECT AT ENGINEER 
STATION 122+14.20 SAID POINT OF BEGINNING IS 1745.44 FEET NORTH 
89 53'11" WEST ALONG THE EAST WEST QUARTER SECTION LINE OF 
SAID SECTION 2 AND 76.73 FEET NORTH 0 06'49" EAST FROM THE 
EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2, AND RUNNING THENCE 
SOUTH 34 21'18" WEST 350.68 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY 
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO A POINT 120.00 FEET 
PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT SOUTHERLY FROM SAID PROJECT 
CENTERLINE AT ENGINEER STATION 119+96.59 THENCE NORTH 
89 03'42" EAST 43.16 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY RAILROAD 
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY (ALSO 
KNOWN AS THE OREGON SHORT LINE RAILROAD) THENCE 
NORTHEASTERLY 391.32 FEET ALONG SAID NORTHWESTERLY 
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY LINE, ALONG THE ARC OF A 6028.69 FOOT 
RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT (NOTE: CHORD TO SAID CURVE BEARS 
NORTH 39 42'06" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 391.25 FEET) THENCE 
SOUTH 82 41'04" WEST 95.97 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AS 
SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL MAP OF SAID PROJECT ON FILE IN THE 
OFFICE OF THE UTAH DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.  
CONTAINING 5.64 ACRES MORE OR LESS; and 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 6 - 

 
WHEREAS, eighty (80) acre-feet of secondary irrigation water has previously been provided to Owner by 

the District for use on the In-Boundary Land pursuant to that certain Agreement for Lease of Water (Cedar Crest) 
Brothers LLC), dated effective November 14, 2014 (the “Original Lease Agreement”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Owner and the District entered an Amended and Restated Lease Agreement, dated effective 

January 13, 2016, (the “First Amended Lease Agreement”), pursuant to which Owner leased water from the District 
for the irrigation of the Out-of-Boundary Land in addition to the In-boundary Land, and reduced the total quantity of 
water leased from the District from 80 acre-feet to a total of up to 60 acre-feet for irrigation use on both the In-
Boundary Land and the Out-of-Boundary Land (the In-Boundary Land and the Out-of-Boundary Land are sometimes 
referred to herein collectively as the “Land”), pursuant to the terms of the First Amended Lease Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Owner has since sold a portion of the Land to a third-party developer (the “Developer”), 

for development purposes (the “Development Land”), which necessitates this amendment so as to re-define the 
boundaries of the Land as to which the water leased from the District is to be appurtenant pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 2(a) herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is willing to re-define the appurtenant Land and continue to lease up to sixty (60) 

acre-feet of water to the Owner for use on the Land as re-defined herein, pursuant and subject to the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement;  

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the Parties hereby mutually agree as follows, to wit: 
 
1.  SECOND AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT.  This Agreement amends, restates and supersedes 

the Original Lease Agreement and the First Amended Lease Agreement, in their entirety. 
 

2.  LEASE OF IRRIGATION WATER.  The District hereby leases to Owner up to sixty (60) acre-feet of 
irrigation water for beneficial use as delivered by the District through its irrigation water distribution system during 
the irrigation season, subject to and in conformance with the following specific lease terms, covenants and conditions 
and other provisions of this Agreement (the “Lease”): 

 
 (a)  Appurtenance to the Land.  The rights of Owner under this Agreement and the irrigation water 

which Owner is entitled to receive hereunder shall be deemed to be appurtenant to the In-boundary Land excluding 
the parcels sold to the Developer and the Out-of-Boundary Land.  It is understood and agreed by the Parties that with 
the reduction in the amount of leased water pursuant to the First Amended Lease Agreement, the District will have a 
sufficient water supply available to accommodate a separate water contract between the District and the Developer 
for irrigation of the Development Land without any reduction to the Owner’s 60 acre-foot supply hereunder. 

 
  (b)  Point(s) of Delivery.  The water leased to the Owner hereunder shall only be delivered to the 
Land at such point or points as shall be prescribed by the District. 

 
  (c)  Owner’s Equipment and Facilities; Indemnification. 
 
   (i)  Owner’s Water System.  The Owner shall own and have the sole and separate 
responsibility, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, to acquire, construct and install all equipment and facilities, 
including, without limitation, diversion works, turnouts, valves, meters, pumps, pipelines and laterals, as shall be 
necessary for the ownership, control, transportation and use of the leased water, commencing at the Owner’s side of 
the District delivery structure(s) located at the prescribed point(s) of delivery, and extending from thence to the Land 
(the “Owner’s Water System”).  The Owner’s Water System shall be owned, controlled, operated, maintained, repaired 
and replaced by the Owner at its sole cost and expense.  The Owner shall cause the developer of the land purchased 
from the Owner to sever and cap at the main line of the Owner’s Water System all turnouts or services the Owner was 
previously using to deliver water to the irrigated areas within the parcels that were sold to developer.  The Owner shall 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 7 - 

be required to provide proof, sufficient to the District, that all required turnouts or services have been severed and 
capped, as required herein, as a condition to the continued delivery of leased water to the Owner. 
 
   (ii)  Indemnification.  The Owner shall indemnify, defend and hold the District, and its 
trustees, officers, employees, agents and consultants, harmless from and against any all actions, claims, demands, 
damages, obligations, losses, expenses, liabilities, controversies, payments and executions, of any kind or nature, 
whether direct or indirect, resulting from or arising out of Owner’s ownership, control, transportation and use of the 
allotted water within Owner’s Water System and on the Land. 

 
  (d)  Beneficial Use.  The Owner acknowledges that beneficial use is the basis, measure and limit of 
a water right in the State of Utah, and that responsibility for the application of the water leased to Owner hereunder to 
beneficial use on the Land shall rest solely and perpetually with the Owner. 

  
  (e)  Cross Connections Prohibited.  Any cross connection of Owner’s Water System with Roy City’s 
municipal water system or any other culinary water system is strictly prohibited. 
 
  (f)  Hold Over and Sub-lease of Water Prohibited.  The Owner shall have no right or authority 
whatsoever to hold-over or accumulate the water allotted hereunder from year-to-year, or to sell or sub-lease any water 
leased hereunder at any time or under any circumstance. 

 
  (g)  Conservation Measures; Shortages of Water.  The obligation of the District to provide the 
quantity of water leased hereunder shall at all times be and remain subject to: (i) reductions in the available water 
supply resulting from the implementation of conservation measures lawfully imposed by the District, and/or any 
federal, state or local jurisdiction having authority to impose the same; and (ii) shortages of water supply caused by 
drought, hostile diversion, prior or superior claims, any order or directive of the State Engineer or other local, state or 
federal agency, acts of God, and any and all other such measures, conditions, events and causes not within the control 
of the District; and with respect to (i) and (ii) above, the Owner understands, acknowledges and agrees that: 
 
   (i)  in the event of a water shortage resulting from any such measure, condition, event or 
cause, the Board shall have the right to equitably allocate and distribute the available water supply among all of the 
District’s customers in such manner as shall be determined by the Board to be in the best interest of the District; 

 
   (ii)  no liability shall accrue against the District, or any of its trustees, officers, employees, 
agents and consultants, for any loss, damage or claim, of whatsoever kind or nature, whether direct or indirect, 
resulting from or arising out of any such measure, condition, event or cause; and 

 
   (iii)  any annual rent due and payable to the District hereunder shall not be abated or 
reduced, nor shall the time for payment be extended, as a result of any such measure, condition, event or cause, but 
payment shall at all times be due and payable and be collected in full as provided herein, except as otherwise expressly 
authorized by resolution of the Board. 
 
  (h)  Compliance with District Rules and Regulations.  The Owner shall be bound by and agree to 
comply with all rules and regulations of the District as may be duly promulgated and administered by the Board, and 
as the same may be amended, from time-to-time.  The Owner also agrees to fully comply with all applicable federal, 
state and local laws, orders and regulations as promulgated and administered by appropriate authorities pertaining to 
the diversion, use, pollution and discharge of water. 
 
  (i)  Water Quality.  The Owner acknowledges and agrees: (i) that the water to be delivered by the 
District hereunder is untreated irrigation water, (ii) that the District does not at any time guarantee and shall not at any 
time assume any responsibility for the quality of the water sold and delivered by it to the Owner hereunder, and (iii) 
that Owner shall take delivery of the water on an “as is” basis, without liability of any kind whatsoever to the District. 
 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 8 - 

  (j)  Reuse or Appropriation of Water.  The reuse of water allotted hereunder shall not be allowed 
without the prior, express written approval of the District.  All waste, seepage or return flow water deriving from the 
water delivered to the Land pursuant hereto shall belong to the District, and the Owner shall obtain no right or interest 
therein or thereto by use, appropriation, or otherwise. 

 
3.  LEASE TERM.  The initial term of the Lease pursuant to this Agreement shall be for one (1) year, 

comprising the 2022 irrigation season (the “Initial Term”).  This Agreement shall thereafter be automatically extended 
and continued on a year-to-year basis for each succeeding irrigation season thereafter (each a “Renewal Term”), unless 
and until terminated as provided herein. 

 
4.  ANNUAL RENT; SECURITY DEPOSIT. 
 
 (a)  Rent.  The annual rent which the Owner shall pay to the District for the Lease of water hereunder 

shall, subject to the provisions of Section 4(a)(iii), be calculated each year at the initial lease rate of Sixty Seven 
Dollars and Sixty Three Cents ($67.63) per acre foot (the “Lease Rate”) for water delivered by the District to Owner 
as measured at the meter, subject to and in conformance with the following: 

 
  (i)  The annual rent shall be calculated and be due and payable at the end of the irrigation 

season after the Owner’s meter has been read by the District and the reading has been converted from cubic feet to 
acre feet. 

 
  (ii)  The rent shall be due in November of each year, as billed.  Interest on any amount of 

the rent not paid by December 31st of each year shall compound at the rate of 1% per month until paid in full. 
 
  (iii)  The Lease Rate shall be subject to annual review and modification by the District’s 

board of trustees. 
 
  (iv)  If the Owner takes delivery at the meter of more than the 60 acre-feet of water 

subscribed for hereunder, the lease rate that shall apply to that quantity of water delivered above 60 acre-feet shall be 
One Hundred Thirty Five Dollars and Twenty Six Cents ($135.26) per acre foot (the “Overage Rate”), and the amount 
due shall be calculated and payment shall be made in conformance with the provisions of Subsections 4(a)(i) and (ii) 
above.  The Overage Rate shall be subject to annual review and modification by the District’s board of trustees. 

 
  (v)  The Out-of-Boundary Land shall also be invoiced an amount each year approximately 

equal to the District’s ad valorem rate times the taxable value of the Out-of-Boundary Land in addition to the Rent as 
described above, which shall be due, payable and collectible as rent. 

 
 (b)  Security Deposit.  The District acknowledges receipt of a deposit in the amount of Two 

Thousand Four Hundred Dollars ($2,400) on November 24, 2014, and an additional deposit in the amount of One 
Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($1,200) on December 8, 2015, for a total amount of Three Thousand Six Hundred 
Dollars ($3,600) (the “Deposit”), calculated at the rate of $60 per acre foot times 60 acre-feet, the receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, as security for the Owner’s performance of all of the terms and conditions hereof.  The Deposit 
shall be applied against the rent due and owing for any Renewal Term, upon termination of this Agreement; or upon 
default for Owner’s failure to pay rent when due, the Deposit shall be applied, in whole or in part, against all amounts 
due and owing, plus interest, from the date of default.  In such event, Owner shall, upon five (5) days’ written notice 
from the District, restore the Deposit back to its original amount; failure to do so shall constitute a default hereunder.  
Should Owner sell the Property, during the Initial Term or any Renewal Term hereof, Owner shall have the right to 
transfer the Deposit to the purchaser of the Property. 

 
 (c)  Default.  Failure to pay the rental due and owing hereunder and to maintain the Deposit as 

required in this Section shall be deemed a default hereunder. 
 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 9 - 

5.  NOTICE OF DEFAULT.  Neither Party shall be deemed to be in default under this Agreement unless 
the non-defaulting Party shall first give to the defaulting Party ten (10) days’ written notice of the default, and the 
defaulting Party fails to cure the default within the ten day period; or, if the default is such that it cannot be cured 
within ten days, the defaulting Party fails to commence to cure the default with the ten day period and proceeds 
thereafter to cure the default with all possible diligence.  In the event the default is not cured as provided herein, this 
Agreement shall terminate. 

 
6.  TERMINATION.  Subject to the provisions of Section 5, this Agreement may be terminated by either 

Party at the end of the Initial Term or any Renewal Term, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party.  Upon 
termination, any amount remaining on deposit under Section 4(b) herein shall immediately be returned to the Owner. 

 
7.  SUFFICIENCY OF CONSIDERATION.  The Parties acknowledge receiving sufficient consideration 

for the commitments contained in this Agreement, and waive any argument that they might have in any judicial or 
other legal proceeding that no consideration exists to support this Agreement or that the consideration received is not 
sufficient. 

 
8.  NOTICE.  Any notice given under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficient if given in writing and 

delivered by hand or deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, and addressed as follows: 
 
  TO THE OWNER: 
 
  Kenney and Craig Hansen 
  Cedar Crest Brothers, LLC 

2253 West 4250 South 
  Roy, UT   84067 
 
  TO THE DISTRICT: 
 
  Roy Water Conservancy District 
  Attention:  General Manager 
  5440 S. Freeway Park Drive 
  Riverdale, Utah 84405 
 
The above addresses may be changed at any time upon written notice as provided herein. 
 

9.  INTEGRATION.  This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the Parties, and 
supersedes all offers, negotiations and other agreements pertaining to the subject hereof.  There are no representations, 
understandings or agreements of any kind not set forth herein. 

 
10.  ATTORNEY’S FEES.  In the event that this Agreement or any provision hereof shall be enforced by 

an attorney retained by a Party hereto, whether by suit or otherwise, the fees and costs of such attorney shall be paid 
by the Party who breaches or defaults hereunder, including fees and costs incurred upon appeal or in bankruptcy court. 
 

11.  AMENDMENT.  This Agreement cannot be altered or amended except pursuant to an instrument in 
writing executed by the Parties. 
 

12.  BINDING EFFECT.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, successors-in-interest and assigns. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above. 
 
 



 

 

{01963441-1 } 
- 10 - 

    CEDAR CREST BROTHERS, LLC 
     
     
    By: ______________________________________ 
     Kenney Hansen, Managing Member 
     
     
    By: ______________________________________ 
     Craig Hansen, Managing Member 
 
 

ROY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
      

 
By: _____________________________________ 

Chair, Board of Trustees 
  



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: IV.I. Consideration of Homestead Pavilion Retail Development
Agreement

Homestead Pavilion Retail is located at approximately 6040 South 3500 West in Roy
which is just south of the Roy Dental Office that is located on the southeast corner of
6000 South and 3500 West. Homestead Pavilion Retail is located in the same
commercial development as Winco. Water was previously allocated to this parcel,
but there was never a connection installed for this parcel, Roy Dental Office, or the
other undeveloped parcel. Otherwise, this is a standard development agreement.

A suggestedmotion would be, “I move that we approve the Homestead Pavilion
Retail Development Agreement.”



 

 MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM:  Rodney Banks, Manager 
 

DATE:  January 12, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: V.B. Manager and Trustees Reports 
 

 
The following is a reminder of upcoming meetings and events: 

Board Meeting – January 12, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – February 9, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – March 9, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Utah Water Law and Workshop – March 21-23, 2022, St. George, UT 
Board Meeting – April 13, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – May 11, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Public Hearing for Allotment of Water – May 11, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – June 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – July 13, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – August 17, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – September 14, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – October 12, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – November 16, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – December 14, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
Public Hearing for Allotment of Water – December 14, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
Public Hearing for 2022 Budget – December 14, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
D&WCCC Stockholders Meeting – Possibly December 19, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. 

 
Included is a report of the 2021 Vehicles sale. 
 
Mileage reimbursement for employee travel for 2022 will be $0.585 per mile. 
 
As of January 11th, East Canyon is 52% full, Echo Reservoir is 29% full, and the Weber River basin snow water 

equivalent is 122% of normal.  Currently almost 94% of the state of Utah is in severe to exceptional 
drought condition.  As of January 4, 2022, the District’s boundaries were moved to the severe 
drought category. 

 
CPI was published January 12, 2022.  According to policy, the employees will receive a 2.5% increase in 

wages beginning with the next paycheck. 
 



TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Rodney Banks, Manager

DATE: January 7, 2022

SUBJECT: Sale of 2021 District Vehicles

Listed below is the sale/trade in value of each District truck in comparison to the truck purchase
and other costs.

Truck Purchase Price

Labor to Remove
and Replace Light
Bar and Toolbox TOTAL Sale Price Price Difference

2021 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 $55,732.25 $37.94 $55,770.19 $73,500.00 $17,729.81
2021 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 $57,384.00 $37.94 $57,421.94 $75,500.00 $18,078.06
2021 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 $59,938.00 $37.94 $59,975.94 $76,000.00 $16,024.06
2021 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 $58,273.00 $37.94 $58,310.94 $75,500.00 $17,189.06
2021 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 $57,384.00 $37.94 $57,421.94 $75,000.00 $17,578.06

TOTAL $288,711.25 $189.70 $288,900.95 $375,500.00 $86,599.05

per truck average per year $17,319.81
per truck average per month $1,443.32

MEMORANDUM







GGENERAL FUND
PPREVIOUS MONTH 2022 2021 2020

Balance as of December 1 175,408.94$          194,144.70$          144,306.20$          
Deposits 869,775.52$          841,718.64$          1,256,938.19$       
Interest on checking 115.15$                   193.15$                   1,017.20$               
Withdrawals 297,982.67$          218,959.37$          639,128.65$          
Balance 747,316.94$          817,097.12$          763,132.94$          

TO DATE
Balance as of January 1 747,316.94$          817,097.12$          763,132.94$          
Deposits 3,208.30$               4,301.43$               25,095.06$             
Withdrawals 372,696.15$          413,726.70$          84,295.02$             
Balance 377,829.09$          407,671.85$          703,932.98$          

CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 2022 2021 2020
Balance as of December 1 121,752.84$          260,114.94$          256,327.43$          
Deposits 1,367.53$               -$                          -$                          
Interest on checking 35.14$                      112.67$                   570.80$                   
Withdrawals -$                          -$                          -$                          
Balance 123,155.51$          260,227.61$          256,898.23$          

TO DATE
Balance as of January 1 123,155.51$          260,227.61$          256,898.23$          
Deposits -$                          -$                          -$                          
Withdrawals -$                          -$                          -$                          
Balance 123,155.51$          260,227.61$          256,898.23$          

WEBER BASIN FUND 2022 2021 2020
Balance as of January 1 370,505.60$          273,217.27$          176,046.47$          

CONNECTIONS 2022 2021 2020
Connections made during the previous month (December) 0 0 2
Total connections made during the previous year 114 114 122
Total active connections 10,796 10,770 10,656

SHARES 2022 2021 2020
Shares of D&WCCC Water Stock to date: 1,512.5 1,512.5 1,511.5
Shares of D&WCCC Water Stock leased to date: 144.0 144.0 144.0
Shares of Wilson Irrigation Water Stock to date: 21.0 20.5 20.5

UTAH PUBLIC TREASURER'S INVESTMENT FUND
· OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT · RATE DATE

Balance as of December 1 3,142,555.30$       0.3697% Ongoing-Flexible
Deposits (by Weber County) 1,930,191.09$       
Interest 1,250.05$               
Withdrawals (by wire) 300,000.00$          
Balance 4,773,996.44$       

· METER FUND ACCOUNT · RATE DATE
Balance 6,441.06$               0.3689% Ongoing-Flexible

FINANCIAL REPORT
 JANUARY 2022 














